
From: "Peter Barber" <peter@transeuronet.co.uk> 
Sent: 7/16/18 7:51 PM 
To: <alan@autostopcock.co.uk> 
Subject: RE: Autostopcock - more 
undefinedundefined 

Alan,  

Greetings, as you see from the email below, we have had previous contact.  

I’m happy to report that our installation went smoothly, we now have a plumber who is a ‘convert’ 
to the product and is enthusiastically mentioning it to his clients whenever appropriate (name, 
Michael Anderson, Stirling).  

Moreover, it has proven itself twice already, once with a cistern that continued to fill (and flow out, 
no damage done) and the other time was when a tap was left running slightly. Both times, it cut off 
as intended. What better proof could one ask for?  

I am now looking at possibly getting two more, for installation in a house in France (Saint-Dié-des-
Vosges) and another in Spain (Oliva), so potentially two more plumbers to convert :-)  

The French one is for a 22 mm supply pipe, standard; the Spanish one, I have been advised, is a 25 
mm polyethylene pipe, so what would you recommend for that connection?  

Do you have any problem over marketing territories with that scenario, such that I’d have to buy in-
country?  

Regards  

Peter  

Peter Barber 

Euronet  

11b Allan Park 

Stirling FK8 2QG 

Phone +44 (0)7785 255 456 

Email peter@transeuronet.co.uk, euronet@transeuronet.co.uk 

 


